Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:49 AM

To: Zachery Cardoso

Cc: Olivia Dias; Alan Kessler

Subject: Notice of Decision - Case No. SPR-ADJ-DAP-DR22-17EXT1 for 4700 Block of Battle
Creek Rd SE

Attachments: SPR-ADJ-DAP-DR22-17EXT1 Decision.pdf

BCC List: Brandie Dalton; Bill Wagoner; Todd Boyce; Bill Wagoner;

allison@westwoodhomesllc.com

Hello,

The Notice of Decision for an Extension Case No. SPR-ADJ-DAP-DR22-17EXT1 for 4700 Block of Battle Creek Rd SE is
attached for your information. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.

Application Summary: A Class 1 Extension to extend the approval for Case No. SPR-ADJ-DAP-DR22-17 by two years.

Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER:
Olivia Dias

oDias@cityofsalem.net

503-540-2343

Thank you,

Zachery Cardoso

he/they

Admin Analyst |

City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department | Planning
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305

Salem OR 97301

zcardoso@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2304
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